From:  oyin.milon@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 4/26/2012 5:37:03 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: (Service of I.11-11-009) - Commissioner Michel Peter Florio Scoping Ruling

This email provides service of Commissioner Michel Peter Florio's Scoping Ruling. The full
text is made available through the link provided below on April 26, 2012. A Notice of
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling Assigned Commissioner's Scoping Memo and Ruling. Evidentiary
hearings are necessary. The issues and the procedural schedule are as set forth. Ex parte
communications are prohibited. Any customer who intends to seek intervenor compensation
shall have filed a notice of intent to claim compensation in this proceeding by 5/17/2012. ALJ
Yip-Kikugawa is designed the Presiding Office for this proceeding..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Oyin Milon at
oma@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-1311.
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